James Feenan

From: Pete Seghesio <pete@journeymanmeat.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 7:19 PM

To: pbscommissions

Cc: Amy Wynn; Cathy Seghesio

Subject: CASE#: CDP_2023-0028

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi - we own the neighboring property to the north. The staff report shows the property and makes reference to the new
septic tank being 135 feet from the bluff, but can we see the proposed field location on a map? That shows the tank at
135 feet? And that shows the exact location of the distribution system? None of the attachments of the staff report
show this | believe.

Pete Seghesio
5780 Hwy 1, Elk
707-481-3443

Mendocino County

NOV 14 2023

Planning & Building Services
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Planning & Building Services





